
GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways Department
Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

"

Memo NJ:GG>2526037870IW
I

File NO:IW-11011(19)/11/2025 [E-1282807]

From:- J~1NT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
I Irri?ation & Waterways
G VERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irri ation & Waterways

Date: 22/09/2025

To:The
1 Ef·E,Jhargram Flood Management & Planning Division , Irrig~t~

Waterways Directorate
hief Engineer (South West) , Irrigation & Waterways Dir

ce works of functional and non-functional
aintenance and repair of canal and silt
~ No) in Blocks-Jhargram, Gopiballavpur-I,

m during 2025-26 (Scheme Id--IWIlRRlE­
ID:- IW252641302S000

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Essential Mai
assets 6f inor Irrigation Schemes (10 Nos) inclu i 9
Clearance, repairing of ghoges, repair of canal Li .
Gopiballav ur-II, Nayagram, Jamboni, District-s
056/2526) ~Number of Sub-estimate-13 No),p~je

I
The undersig ed is directed, by order of the , to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approvallfor he Project Essential Maintena ks of functional and non-functional assets of Minor Irrigation Schemes
(10 Nos) inclwding Maintenance and repair and silt Clearance, repairing of ghoges, repair of canal Lining ( 1 No) in
Blocks-Jt1argram, Gopiballavpur-I, Gopi r-II, Nayagram, Jamboni, District-Jhargram during 2025-26 (Scheme Id--
IW/IRRlE-05 12526) (Number of Sub-es -13 No) ,the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project: Essential aintenance works of functional and non-functional assets of Minor Irrigation
Schemes (10 Nos) including Maintenance and repair of canal and silt Clearance, repairing
of ghoges, repair of canal Lining ( 1 No) in Blocks-Jhargram, Gopiballavpur-I,
Gopiballavpur-II, Nayagram, Jamboni, District-Jhargram during 2025-26 (Scheme Id-­
IW/IRRlE-056/2526) (Number of Sub-estimate-13 No)

Projec ID: IW252641302S000

Addre]is: Blocks-Jhargram, Gopiballavpur-I, Gopiballavpur-II, Nayagram, Jamboni, District-Jhargram.

Adminr:Approval: Rs 3643477 (Thirty Six Lakh Forty Three Thousand Four Hundred
Seventy Seven Only.)

Phasing a10unt and chargeable head of accounts .

I

SI No. Fin ancial Year Head Scheme Scheme AmountType Name

I State Development Maintenance
1 2025-26 32-2700-80-001-00-001-19-00-V Schemes Expenditure in 3643477

Irrigation Sector
Total 3643477

I
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Additionl Conditions
1- ~-- - ----~---~- ----~~--- - !

i +-T is is issued subject to judicious select~-~no~i:~~:~:~~~~~:u-ringthatthe sc-hemelSno(implemented ----1
~nd r any other fund of the Government. ;

..----+--- .---.-.-- ..--- ---- ---- - -- -.------ ..- ---- --.---- ---.- -.---- ..- -.--.-.- --.-.----- -- - ----.. -.--------------.-.-.-.- - -----~!
2 2. T e concernedC.E. is to submit the timelinesfor the action plan starting from the issuing tender till the i

dorn letionof work, before issuing the tender. The same is to be submittedto the HoDwithin two weeks of the [
issuanceof the AAFS, for further monitoringsystemthroughe-maiIIDiwd.budget@gmail.com. .

............. .J

This ordJr is issuedwith the concurrenceof FINANCIALADVISOR ( Irrigation& Waterways)of this Departmentvide their 1
his U.O ~o. 2526110712FAOODated 18/09/2025.

MemoNq:G 2526037870lW
I

Copy forwalded for informationand necessarya tion:'

TheIFin nce Department-GroupF

TheIPri cipalAccountantGeneral (R

The!Addl.Chief Secretary-lrrigatioreli\Allf!1

The \prin~iPalAccountantGeneral (A )-West Bengal

TheLrinriPal Accountant General (Audit-IIII)-WestBengal

The Fin ncialAdvisor-Irrigation& WaterwaysDepartment

l .. ___j___

Date: 22/09/2025

T SECRETARY(TECHNICAL)
Governmentof West Bengal
Irrigation& WaterwaysDepartment
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JOINTSECRETARY(TECHNICAL)

Governmentof West Bengal
Irrigation& WaterwaysDepartment



s EME ID: IWIIRRlAUTO/E-056-2526

INa e of the Main Scheme :- "Essential Maintenance works of functional and non-functional assets of
Mi or Irrigation Schemes (10 Nos) including Maintenance and repair of canal and silt Clearance,
[rep·iring of ghoges, repair of canal Lining -( 1No) in Blocks- Jhargram , Gopiballavpur-I,
Go I iba11avpurII, Nayagram, Jamboni, District- Jhargram during 2025-26. under Jhargram Flood
IMa agement And Planning Division"

C I . t f f 11 . S b ti t
I OrIS so o owmg u -es ima es:-

SJNO. Estimated amount Contingency 3%
Name of Sub-estimates as per estimate (Rs.) of amount put to

estimate (Rs.)

"Construction of a Staircase & Periodical
maintenance ofMuroli Left & Right canal for

1 Watering in kharif irrigation 2025 from month of 302361.00 8981.02july to November in block Nayagram, p.s-
Nayagram, Dist -jhargram under Jhargram FMP
Division during 2025-26"
"Periodical maintenance of Tarkey canal for
Watering in kharif irrigation 2025 from month of

2 july to November in Mouza - Pandapata, block 361523.00 10738.31I Gopiballavpur -I, p.s - Gopiballavpur, Dist -
jhargram under Jhargram FMP Division during
2025-26"
"Periodical maintenance ofKowari Minor
Irrigation Scheme for Watering in kharif irrigation

3 2025 from month of july to November in Mouza - 251212.00 7461.74Sankbandhi, block - Gopiba11avpur - II, p.s -
Beliaberah, Dist -jhargram under Jhargram FMP
Division during 2025-26"

!I "Periodical maintenance of Putrangi main canal
I

and its distributary for kharif irrigation 2025 from

r
month of july to November in Blockjhargram, 321903.00 9561.48Gopiballavpur -II,P.S. - Jhargram, Beliaberah,
Dist -jhargram under Jhargram FMP Division
during 2025-26"
"Periodical maintenance of Kathua canal for
Watering in kharif irrigation 2025 from month of

r
july to October in block Gopiballavpur -II, p.s - 213404.00 6338.73

I
Beliaberah, Dist -Jhargram under Jhargram FMP
Division during 2025-26"

1 "Periodical maintenance of Sepoybundh canal for
Watering in kharif irrigation 2025 from month of

180703.00 5367.42july to October in Block+P.S + Dist -Jhargram
under Jhargram FMP Division during 2025-26"

, "Periodical maintenance of SHYAMTARANGI 122493.00 3638.41
LEFT CANAL for Khariff Irrigation 2025 during
the month July to October within Block-

~~



I

Estimated amount Contingency 3%
S INo. Name of Sub-estimates as per estimate (Rs.) of amount put to

I
estimate (Rs.)

Gopiballavpur-I, P.S.-Gopballavpur, Dist.-
Jhargram under Jhargram Flood Management &
Planning Division during 2025-26."
"Periodical maintenance of SHYAMTARANGI
RIGHT CANALS for Khariff Irrigation 2025

8 during the month July to October within Block- 122493.00 3638.41, Gopiballavpur-I, P.S.-Gopballavpur, Dist.-
Jhargram under Jhargram Flood Management &
Planning Division during 2025-26."
"Periodical maintenance of SUKLAKHARI
MAIN CANAL for Khariff Irrigation 2025 during

9
the month July to October within Block- 96661.00 2871.12
Gopiballavpur-I, P.S.-Gopballavpur, Dist.-
Jhargram under Jhargram Flood Management &
Planning Division during 2025-26."
"Periodical maintenance of PATBUNDHA MAIN
CANAL for Khariff Irrigation 2025 during the

10
month July to October within Block- 75170.00 2232.77
Gopiballavpur-I, P.S.-Gopballavpur, Dist.-
Jhargram under Jhargram Flood Management &
Planning Division during 2025 26."
"Repair of Kowari Main Canal Bed Slope by PCC
work from Ch. 175 to 236 in Mouza-

I 1 Kharbandhi, Block Gopiballavpur - II, P.S. - 1001953.00 29760.98
Beliaberah, Dist -jhargram under Jhargram FMP
Division during 2025-26"

I
"Periodical maintenance of Rangium Minor
Irrigation Scheme for Watering in kharif irrigation

2 2025 from month of july to November in Block 207749.00 6170.76
Nayagram, p.s - Nayagram, Dist -jhargram under
Jhargram FMP Division during 2025-26"

II "Maintanance and repair of Shyamtarangi Left
II canal bank at Ch.25.00, Ch.52.00 and

Shyamtarangi right Ch.7.00,Ch.52.00,Ch.75.00

3 and Ch.125.00 canal bank at under Mouza kundia 280751.00 8339.14and Mahipal, Kharrapara, Belduar, Salgeria,
Dhutur Faniamara, G.P-Kenduagari and Saria
under Jhargram flood Management and Planing

, Division, Jhargram."
;To al: 3538376.00 105100.29
I

Estimated Cost of Main Estimate.- Rs. 3643476.29 ~. .«
~~g\

ry
Joint Secretary

Irrigation & Waterways Department
Government of West Bengal

Jalasampad Bhaban, Salt Lake, Kolkata-9


